¥9100040 3301

— 1 W}lllllllﬂ}ﬁl)lﬂl[ﬂlﬂﬂb@ll@@lﬂ!llﬂl}lﬂlll
MR\ VR

Certified Cories Certificates of Status




Rivera, Maribel

From: Lisa Taube [LisaT@crarybuchanan.com]
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2011 4:37 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ORA Realty, Inc.

Cocument Number F97000003801

—_—

Change Principal and Mailing Address to:

¢
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Corporate Paralegal

Crary, Buchanan, Bowdish, Bovie,
Beres, Elder & Williamson, Chartered
759 S.W. Federal Highway, Suite 106
Stuart, FL 34994

Direct Line: (772) 233-4602

Direct Fax: (772) 223-4378

Main Line: (772)287-2600

Main Fax: (772) 287-0115

101 S. California Avenue
Beaumont, CA 82223

CRARY-BUCHANAN E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE. This ¢-mail 1s covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C Section 2510-2521 and is
legally privileged. Unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly protubited, The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and
confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. This message may be an attorney-client communication and as such is privileged and confidential. 1f you are net the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-masl, and destroy all copies of the original message.
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